
DATE: 

To: 
FROM: 

RE: 

State of Florida 

A 

Jrrnuary 4,19% 

Parties of Record 

Blmca S. h y 6 ,  Director, Division of Records and Reporting 6%/ 
DOCKET NO. 920199-WS - Ap lication for rate increase in Brevard, 
Charlotte/Lec, Citrus, Clay, Duvd, %amis, m e ,  ~ a r i o n ,  ~artixl, Nassau, 
Orange, Osceola, Pam, Putnam, d o l e ,  Volusia, and Washington 

Southern States Utilities, Inc., Collier Coun b Maroo Shores 

Bltona Lakes Utilities. 

9 

counties Utilities; 9 emando County by Spring Hill Utilities; and kr o usia county by 

for rate increase and increase in 
for Orange-0sceola Utilities, 

Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, 
Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, h e ,  Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, 
Osceola, P a m ,  Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St. hcie, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties. 

This is to infarm ou that Chairman Clark has reported the fohwhg communications 
in the above reference cr dockets. 
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Letter h m  Lieutenant Governor Bud M a c h  dated December 21,1995. 
Attached is a letter from Mr, h e n  $ a  Sandb t, Chairman and CEO of 
Minnesota Power. 

k t ter  from Secretary of Commtrce Charles Dusseau dated January m. 
These letters, copies of which are attached, are being made a art of the record in 

these proceedings. Avsuant to Section 350.042, F.S., any party who B ekes to respond to 
an ex parte communication may do so. Tbe response must be received by the commission 
within 10 days after receiving notice that the ex parte communication has been placed on 
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L- Y V r  the record. 0 
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DATE: December 28,1995 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca Bay& Director of Records and R e p o w  
FPSC-RECORDSIREPORTI NG 

RE: Communication from Ueutenant Governor Buddy MacKay regarding Docket Nos. 
920199-WS, 93088GWS and 950495-WS 

Please find attached a copy of a letter of December 21, 1995, from Ueutenant 
Governor Buddy MacKay. Attached to the Ueutenant Governor's letter iS a letter from Mr. 
&end Sandbdte, Chairman and CEO of Minnesota Power. Because these letters address 
matters relevant to a pending proceeding, it is neoesaq to place fbis memorandum and 
attachment on the record of the above-referenced proceeding pursuant to section 350.042, 
Florida Statutes. Please give notice of this comamication to all parties to the docket and 
inform them that they have 20 days from receipt of the notice to file a response. 
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DATE: January 3,1996 

TO: 

FROM: SusanF.Clark,Chairma~~ b/l 4~ X F L  
Blanca Bay&, Director of Records and Reporting 

F PSC-RECORDSIREPORTI NG 

1 

I 

I 

RE: Communication from Secsatary of Commerce Charles Dusseau regardhg Docket 
NOS. 920199-WS. 930880-WS md 950495-WS 

. 

Please find attached a copy of a letter of January 2, 1996, from Secretary of 
Commerce Charles Dusseau. Because this letter addresses matters relevant ta pending 
proceedings, it is necessary to place this memorandum and attachment on the records of tbe 
above-referenced proceedings pursuant to sedon 350.042, Florida Statutes. Please give 
notice of this communication to all parties to the dockets and inform them that they have 
10 days from receipt of the notice to fle a response. 

Attachment 
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Ms. Susan F. Clark, Chair 
Public Scrviec Commission 
Gunthcr Building 
2540 Shmard Oak Bwlward 
Tallabassoc. FL 3239910855 

I have had sevtral discussions recently on &e direction of fhe date’s water with tbe president of 
southem Statt Utilities. Tbcy arc very fnterestsd in being part of fbe dialogue we BIE having to protact and 
p s c r v e  one of our most whMc ~ w ~ ) u r c t s .  

Although they arc not a large player m &he w d l  wate~ managma policy discussions presently 
mdcway through various legisiativc and meclltive office forums, as the state’s k g m  private water utility 
they play a valuable m1e in preserving the @ty of Florida’s water by pumhhg a d  upgdhg mall, 
o h  mal, failed water and wastewater systems. 

In addition, I have received a copy ora letter amt to Governor Chiles by Mr. h d  Sandbulte, 
c h a h a n  and CEO of Minnesota Powar, that details the m t  economic impnct of merit Public Scrvice 
Commission decisions w Southem States Utilitiw. 

Mr. Sandbuk, who has joiPSa the Florida Council of 100, because of his hiterest h supporting 
our efforts to generate a positive Economic development and jobs climate in Florida for businesses and 
citizens, is vwy concerned about the rcgulatofy environmCnt at the PSC - which over lht last year have 
wsuitcd in a year-tdatc loss of $433,749 and d u d  tbc utilities rate of return on invcstmmt to -,43 a 

percent. 

I d z c  that yam rate making decisions arc vcry complicated md our office would not question 
those detdbd, case spocific decisions. However, I would be very c~ncemcd if we w m  to place in serious 
financial j e o p d y  a unique private w& utility that is pvidhg  q u d i ~  water and wastewater trealmcnt 
facilities thugbout the atate. 

Sincerely, 

M-5  Buddy MaeKay 

R E C E l V E P  
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Swan F. Clark Chairpcnon 
Januat)' 2, I996 

As dways, I appmiak the cooperation of the Commission nnd thank YOU fw your 
attention to h i s  issue. . 

Page T'HW 

Sincerely, 

&L 
Charles Dussmatr 
S ewetat)? of Comtncrce 
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